
 

Clarifications: 

1. Who is the current incumbent?

The district currently has in-house commissioned police services which is augmented by security
guards through Brookman Protection Services, Inc. for some coverage.

2. When was the current incumbent awarded the contract? Could you please provide us copy of
current contract?

The current incumbent (security guard firm) was awarded the contract in November of 2022.  A
copy of the contract is included below.

3. Are there any subcontractors being used for the current contract?

The district is not aware of this arrangement.

4. What was the initial term length of the current contract (for example, 1 year plus 4 year options,
etc.)

Please refer to the contract copy provided question 2.

5. What was the start date of the initial contract?
November 30, 2022

6. What was the amount spent in the last 12 months?
Approximately $112,000

7. What was the total spent in the last in the last billed month?
$33,684.40 for the month of February 2024

8. Are there any other rates billed separately (such as equipment, vehicles, etc.)
No
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9. Are there any significant modifications from the previous contract to the new one? For instance, 
an increase in hours, a change in guard type (e.g., armed vs unarmed), a need for additional 
resources? 
 
The district is interested in increasing hours of coverage as the district is transitioning to unarmed 
security guards.  The district is currently negotiating contracts with local law enforcement 
jurisdictions for School Resource Officers. 
 

10. What was the amount spent on this contract last year? 
 
Refer to response to Question 7. 
 

11. What is the estimated total number of annual hours for this contract? 
 
2,793 hours from August 2023 through January 2024 

12. What is the current bill rate for each position? 
 
$35 per hour and $52.50 per overtime hour 

13. Are there any additional services that may be needed that are not listed in the RFP? For instance, 
the need of additional sites, seasonal required security, etc. 
 
There may be additional services needed that are not listed in the RFP including additional sites 
and additional needs during major college events like graduation, games, etc. 
 

14. Beyond the state and federal minimum wage, is there a prevailing wage, living wage ordinance, 
local mandated wage, or contract-specific wage? 
 
For these services, the district is not aware of prevailing wage, living wage ordinance, local 
mandated wage, or contract-specific wage. 
 

15. Is the current contract using vehicles? If yes, how many? 
No 
 

16. May bidders provide a monthly vehicle cost? Alternatively, may Yuba Community College please 
provide more information regarding the inclusion of the hourly rate in the pricing form? 
 
Yes, the bidders must provide a monthly vehicle cost for the district to consider, This addendum 
updated the pricing form to make this field a requirement.  
 
 



 

 

17. Is a performance bond required? 
No 
 

18. Can you provide clarification on the “Stop Work” order outlined in section 13.0 Reservation of 
Rights seen below? 

 
The district will contact the firm to likely find another employee; however, if there continues to be 
pattern of behavioral issues, the district will stop work with the firm. 

19.Does YCCD currently have private security? If so, who is the current provider, and what amount 
was billed last year? 
 Refer to answers for questions 2, 4, 5, 6, 7. 
 
20.Regarding equipment: 

a. If we use our technology for reporting, can we load those apps on YCCD-supplied cell 
phones? 
 
Yes 
 

b. Please clarify what you consider a “nightstick?” Is this a baton, a flashlight, or? 
 
Yes 
 

21.Regarding the Is Child Development Center, what are guard roles in 
a. Crisis intervention?   

Following up on crisis and support the team with intervention. 
 

b. Supporting restraining orders?  
If there are restraining orders for someone, supporting the team in collaboration with 
School Resource Officer to carry out the order. 
 

c. Custody disputes? 
If there are custody disputes by parents, support the team with these issues. 
 

d. Wellness checks?  
Checking up on employees, students, and staff on campus and at their homes, if needed. 



 

 

22.What is the intent of 2.5.13 in Experience and Reference Information? 
 
 If the employes use the company fleet, the district needs the monthly rate in the proposal in 
Appendix A. 
 
23.If employees use the company fleet, is section 2.5.13 not applicable? 
 See response to question 22. 

 
 
Modified Appendix A: Proposal Bid Form: the following form is replaced from the original form posted in 
the RFP 23-07.  Please fill out this version of the form and submit with your proposal to account for 
monthly rate for a vehicle.  The district may consider utilizing these rates for Security Guards working 
overnight and in some instances during the day to do vehicle patrol. 

 
 

  



 

 

Modified Appendix A:  Proposal Base Bid Form: 

No. Description 
Hourly 
Rate 

Annual 
Cost 

1 
Yuba College Coverage (24 hours/day, 7 days/week including holidays).  Include 
hourly rate and total annual cost – estimated annual hours 8,760 

$ $ 

2 
Yuba College Coverage (8 hours/day, 5 days/week including holidays).  Include hourly 
rate and total annual cost – estimated annual hours 2,080 

$ $ 

3 Yuba College Security Firm Vehicle $ $ 

4 
Woodland Community College Coverage (24 hours/day, 7 days/week including 
holidays).  Include hourly rate and total annual cost – estimated annual hours 8,760 

$ $ 

5 Woodland Community College Security Firm Vehicle S S 

6 
Lake County Campus Coverage (24 hours/day, 7 days/week including holidays).  
Include hourly rate and total annual cost – estimated annual hours 8,760 

$  $  

7 Lake County Campus Security Firm Vehicle $ $ 

8 
Sutter County Center Coverage (14.5 hours/day, 5 days/week excluding holidays).  
Include hourly rate and total annual cost – estimated annual hours 3,570 

$ $ 

9 Sutter County Center Security Firm Vehicle $ $ 

10 Other 
$ $ 

11 Firm Provided Vehicle (Monthly Rate)  
$ $ 

12 
Sub-Total Cost: 

$  $  

13 Total Costs: $ $ 

 
Provide price proposals (Appendix A) for unarmed security personnel for regular, overtime, and holiday 
coverage. Explain in detail your company’s overtime pay; i.e. what is considered overtime pay and 
how is it calculated? Explain in detail your company’s holiday pay; i.e. how it is calculated? 
 

 

 
A list of the types of employees and their hourly burdened wage rates shall be provided. 



 

 

The End. 
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